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Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 5:15 PM
To: Amy Tucker
Cc: Beth Erwin; Nicole Cormier; Candace Yackel; Heidi Chapman
Subject: CMO Blast:  Annual Medical Staff Meeting - October 24 at 6 pm
Attachments: Upstate_AMSM_Flyer.pdf

Importance: High

Hi, everyone: 
 
The Annual Medical Staff meeting will be held on Monday, October 24, from 6 pm – 9 pm, in the New Academic Building 
(Room 4414).   
 
The program will include special speaker, Dr. Michael C. Bush, CEO of Great Place to Work.  He will present “A Great 
Place to Work for All:  Better for Hospitals, Better for Patients”.  We will also be honoring the 2022 Medical Staff Award 
winners.   
 
Refreshments (drinks, appetizers, and dessert) will be provided.   
 
Please RSVP to MEDSTAFF@upstate.edu or 315-464-5733 (voicemail is fine). 
 
Best, 
 
Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM 
Chief Medical Officer 
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, College of Medicine 
 
The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the use of the party to whom it is 
addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that you are strictly prohibited from sharing, 
distributing, or copying this email.  If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender.  Thank you. 
 



Join us for:
• Drinks, appetizers and dessert

• Special speaker
• Honoring the 2022 Medical Sta� Award winners

Save the Date
ANNUAL MEDICAL
STAFF MEETING

Monday, October 24, 2022   |   6 -9 PM
Room 4414 New Academic Building (O� Weisko�en Hall Addition)

A Great Place to Work for All: 
Be�er for Hospitals, Be�er for Patients

About the speaker: Michael C. Bush is CEO of Great Place to Work, a global research 

and analytics �rm that produces the annual FORTUNE 100 Best Companies to Work 

For list and others.  He helps organizations create great places to work that are fair 

and equitable, innovative and �nancially sustainable.

Michael C. Bush

RVSP to MEDSTAFF@upstate.edu 
or 464-5733 (voicemail is fine.)


